
From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
To: Daniel Rankin
Cc: Anna Lee; Nigel Malden; UTC DL Records Center; Ana Todakonzie; "rickfinn@localaccess.com"; Gross, Krista

(UTC); Brown, Sally (UTC); DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)
Subject: Re: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company, Docket UW 170924
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:35:15 PM

Mr. Rankin,

By this message, I grant the continuance described below. I am asking the Records Center to
file this email exchange in this docket to document the change to the procedural schedule. 

Gregory J. Kopta 
Administrative Law Judge

On April 27, 2018 at 4:19:45 PM PDT, Daniel Rankin <drankin@pregodonnell.com> wrote:

Judge Kopta,

The parties have agreed to a short continuance for the Respondent, Rainier View
Water Company’s deadline for submitting testimony in the above matter—the parties
have agreed to extend the deadline from Monday April 30 to Thursday, May 3.  The
parties have also agreed to offer the same continuance to the UTC Staff, for the
submission of its testimony, based on the same original submission deadline.

Please advise if you have any objections or will agree to allowing this continuance.

Thank you,

 Service + Solutions = Success

Daniel Rankin

Associate, 

Seattle:
901 5th Ave. Ste 3400

Seattle, WA 98164
P: (206) 287-1775
F: (206) 287-9113

Portland:
222 SW Columbia Ste 650
Portland, OR 97201-6615

P: (503) 224-3650
F: (503) 224-3649

Anchorage:
310 "K" St., Ste 200

Anchorage, AK 99501
P: (907) 274-1544
F: (907) 276-5291

Email: drankin@pregodonnell.com Website: www.pregodonnell.com

Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
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privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.


